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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #24-0333  
 REGULAR MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager 
 
DATE: April 16, 2024 
 
TITLE: Motion Approving a First Amendment to the Agreement between 

Limousines of South Florida, Inc., and the City of Fort Lauderdale for 
Community Shuttle Service – (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4) 

 

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the City Commission approve a First Amendment to the Agreement 
between Limousines of South Florida, Inc. (LSF), and the City of Fort Lauderdale for 
Community Shuttle Service, in substantially the form attached, and authorize the City 
Manager to execute the agreement.  
 
Background 
On February 5, 2021, the City of Fort Lauderdale and LSF entered a three (3) year 
agreement for operations and maintenance of the Community Shuttle Service. 
 
In accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract and pursuant to mutual 
consent, on February 12, 2024, the agreement was extended for an additional 2-year 
period.  
 
The First Amendment to the agreement modifies the agreement to incorporate service 
changes and provisions approved as part of the Fourth Amendment to the Interlocal 
Agreement between Broward County and the City of Fort Lauderdale for Community 
Shuttle Service, approved by the City Commission on March 19, 2024 (CAM 24-0251).  
 
The First Amendment includes: 

1. Revisions to the route schedules: 
a. Beach Link (additional 2.5 hour per operating day), 
b. Downtown Link (additional 2.5 hour per operating day) 
c. Las Olas Link (additional 3.5 hours per operating day) 

 
2. Modifications to the list of Leased Vehicles to account for an additional vehicle 

 
3. Adds provisions regarding Prohibited Telecommunications Equipment and 

Criminal History Screening Practices. 
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Resource Impact 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action as the additional revenues are being 
reimbursed for the additional expenditures by the Broward County.  
 
Strategic Connections 
This item is a 2024 Commission Priority, advancing the Transportation and Traffic 
initiative. 
 
This item supports the Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2029 Strategic Plan, specifically 
advancing: 

 The Infrastructure and Resilience Focus Area, Goal 4: Facilitate an efficient, 
multimodal transportation network. 

 
This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale Vision Plan 2035: We Are   
Connected. 
 
Attachment  
Exhibit 1 – First Amendment to LSF Agreement  
 

Prepared by: Milos Majstorovic, PE., Deputy Director Transportation & Mobility  
 
  
Department Director: Ben Rogers, Transportation & Mobility 


